Swindon Borough Council
Licensing Act 2003 - Licensing Panel

NOTICE OF HEARING

Date of Hearing: Monday, 14 July 2014

Place of Hearing: Committee Room 6, Civic Offices
Time of Hearing: 10.30 a.m.

Panel Members:

Conservative Councillors ~ Labour Councillors

Vera Tomlinson Abdul Amin
Michael Bray

Committee Officer: Shaun Banks (Telephone 01793 463606)
Email: email: sbanks@swindon.gov.uk
Address: Swindon Borough Council, Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon SN1 2JH

AGENDA

1.  Appointment of Chair
2. Apologies for Absence

3. Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded that at the start of the meeting they should declare any
known interests in any matter to be considered, and also during the meeting if it

becomes apparent that they have an interest in the matters being discussed.

4. Application to Application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of

Highworth Town Junior Football Club, Sands Grounds, Swindon Road,
Highworth SN6 7ES together with a copy of each relevant representation
made and supporting documents (Pages 3 - 64)

Date of Despatch: 01 July 2014

Access Arrangements — The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared receiver

hearing system is provided. If you would wish to attend the meeting but have any

special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee Clerk above,

as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting.

If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print

size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of this

agenda.



INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

Action following receipt of Notice of Hearing:

A party shall give to the Licensing Panel within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice (in the form attached) stating: -

e Whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing.
e Whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

e |In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to appear
at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a brief
description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist the
authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party making
the request.

The following notice periods apply:

No later than one working day in respect of:

e Cancellation of interim authority notice following police objection, or
e Counter notice following police objection to temporary event notice.
No later than two working days before the first day of hearing:

o Review of premises licence following closure order or review of premises licence
following review notice;

e Determination of application for conversion of existing licence;
e Determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate; or

e Determination of application by holder of justices' licence for grant of personal
licence.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days before
the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Right of attendance, assistance and representation:

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will take place in public. However the Licensing Panel may exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in
public. For these purposes a party and any person assisting or representing a party
may be treated as a member of the public.



The Licensing Panel may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may:

o refuse to permit that person to return, or
o permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify.

Any such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Representations and Supporting Information:

At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

¢ Give further information as appropriate in response to a point upon which the
Licensing Panel has given notice that clarification is required (Note — if clarification is
required from any party this will have been indicated in the Notice of Hearing);

e If given permission by the Licensing Panel, question any other party; and

e Address the authority.

e Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented
at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
authority may: -

e Where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a
specified date, or

¢ Hold the hearing in the party's absence.

e Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

e Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned

Procedure:

A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is attached.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will

normally be applicable at all Hearings. However depending on the circumstances of
each individual case, it is recognised that other issues may need to be considered as
preliminary points at the hearing. These may include (but are not limited to): -

e Whether to proceed in the absence of a party;
e Whether to admit new documents or information submitted at the hearing;

e Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the hearing
or any part of it;



e Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

e Whether to disregard any information given by a party or any person to whom
permission to appear at the hearing is given by the authority which is not relevant to:

Their application, representations or notice (as applicable) or in the case of
another person, the application representations or notice of the party requesting
their appearance, and

The promotion of the licensing objectives



Agenda Annex

Standard procedure for licensing committee or licensing panel

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

hearings, where representations have been made

The general facts of the application will be put to the hearing by an
officer of the Licensing Authority.

Ward Members who wish to speak on behalf of constituents who
have expressed opposition to the application or aspects of the
application will be invited to speak. Written notification of those
representations must be submitted within the required period of
notice.

Where individuals or organisations have given the required notice
that they wish to make relevant representations, they will be
invited one at a time to clarify and support (but not add to) their
written submissions. Representations will be heard only from
those who have submitted an objection in writing before the
deadline given for comments. This restriction applies equally to
Members and Officers of the Council.

Members of the Licensing Committee (or Panel) may ask
questions arising from each representation, as may any other
Member of Swindon Borough Council who is present. The
applicant will not be allowed to comment or reply at this stage but
may ask those making representations to give a brief clarification
of any point they have made.

Ward Members who wish to speak on behalf of constituents who
have expressed a positive case in favour of the application will be
invited to speak. Written notification of the positive
representation must have been submitted within the required
period of notice.

Swinpon

BOROUGH CouncIL

Page 1



6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

The applicant and / or their solicitor or representative will be
invited to make representations in support of the application and
also to respond to points made by those who have made
representations on the application in writing or in person. No
unreasonable limits will be placed on the right of the applicant to
make their case and they may present plans or artists impressions
etc. if they wish.

Members of the Licensing Committee (or Panel) may ask
questions arising from the applicant’s submission, as may any
other Member of Swindon Borough Council who is present.

Those who have made representations will be allowed to ask the
applicant to give a brief clarification of any point they have made
and they will be permitted to ask questions of the applicant. They
will not be permitted to restate or develop their original
representations and must limit their comments to issues that arise
directly from answers given by the applicant or the applicant’s
representative.

Members of the Committee or Panel hearing the application will
then discuss the application in private, accompanied only by non-
partisan officers who are there in a support role.

Should any person present act in a disruptive manner the Chair
will first warn him or her about their conduct and then, if the Chair
considers it appropriate, may require the person concerned to
leave the meeting forthwith. Where a party to the hearing insists
on wasting the time of the hearing by needlessly repeating points
that have been well aired and clearly put by earlier speakers, their
actions may be judged to be disruptive and they may be asked to
leave. It is strongly recommended that any spoken
representations from groups of people with common concerns are
made through an agreed spokesperson.

Swinpon

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 2



Agenda ltem 4

Application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Highworth
Town Junior Football Club, Sands Grounds, Swindon Road, Highworth

SN6 7ES
Licensing Panel Date: 14 .July 2014
Author: Kathryn Ashton, Licensing Manager
Wards Affected: Highworth
Purpose

To consider the application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of Highworth
Junior Football Club, The Pavilion, Sands Grounds, Swindon Road, Highworth

Recommendation

The Licensing Committee is asked to determine the application, in light of the
representations received from Environmental Health and residents, defined as ‘other
persons’ under the Licensing Act 2003. The options available to the Committee are:
e To grant the application in its current form with conditions consistent with the
operating schedule;
e To grant the application but to modify the conditions by amending, omitting or
attaching new conditions; or
e To reject the application in whole or in part.

1. Reasons

1.1 The Licensing Panel has a statutory duty to undertake the functions of the Licensing
Authority, where these have been delegated by the Licensing Committee.

2. Detail

2.1 An application for the grant of a Premises Licence has been received from
Highworth Junior Football Club, The Pavilion, Sands Grounds, Swindon Road,
Highworth, Swindon.

2.2 A copy of the application is attached as Appendix A.

2.3  The application seeks to the following licensable activities:

Sale of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday inclusive 10.00 - 00:00

Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting Events
Monday to Sunday inclusive 10.00 — 00:00

Recorded Music and Live Music
Monday to Sunday inclusive 10.00 - 00:00

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 3



Application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Highworth
Town Junior Football Club, Sands Grounds, Swindon Road, Highworth

SN6 7ES

Licensing Panel Date: 14 .July 2014

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

210

2.11

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday inclusive 23.00-05.00

Opening Hours
Monday to Sunday inclusive 10.00 — 00.00

The applicant has included a number of measures within the operating schedule in
order to promote the Licensing Objectives. These are included within Part M of the
application form attached as Appendix A

Representations have been received from other persons who consider that the
granting of the application would undermine the prevention of public nuisance and
ensuring public safety. Copies of these representations are attached as Appendix
B.

A representation has also been received from Environmental Health who consider
that should the application be granted in its current form it would undermine the
licensing objective in respect of ensuring public safety. This representation is
attached as Appendix C

Highworth Town Junior Football Club currently hold a premises licence for the
Pavilion and this licence will need to surrendered should any new licence be
granted. There cannot be more than one Premises Licence in force for the same
premises authorising the same licensable activities and times.

The existing premises licence is attached to the report as Appendix D.

There is a temporary event notice which has been received for an event to be held
at Highworth Town Junior Club Pavilion and field on 12 July 2014, authorising
regulated entertainment and sale of alcohol. The event is described as a charity
music event utilising the bar in the main pavilion with 2 stages outside for live music.
There have been no representations in respect of this application.

There are planning restrictions on the use of the pavilion such that it is restricted to
a changing room/coaching/committee room in association with use of the adjacent
recreation ground. There have nevertheless not been any representations from the
Planning Authority in respect of the application for a grant of a Premises Licence
and this is for information only and not to be taken into account in the determination
of this application.

The Panel is requested to consider the application to vary the premises licence on
its merits, having regard to the Swindon Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 4



Application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Highworth
Town Junior Football Club, Sands Grounds, Swindon Road, Highworth

SN6 7ES

Licensing Panel Date: 14 .July 2014

212

213

2.14

2.15

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

Having regard to the information put forward by the applicant and the representation
made by the responsible authority, the Sub-Committee must take such steps (if any)
that it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps,
as set out in section 35(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 are:

. To modify the conditions of the licence, whether by alteration or omission or by
the addition of new conditions; or

. To reject the application in whole or in part.

The hearing itself can be deferred to a specified date (or dates) where it is
considered to be necessary for the authority’s consideration of any representation
or notice made by a party - The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005;

The determination of the application must be made within the period of five working
days beginning with the day (or the last day) on which the hearing is held - The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

The powers described in 2.12 and 2.13 above should only be exercised where it is
exceptionally necessary.

Alternative Options
None.

Implications, Diversity Impact Assessment and Risk Management

Financial and Procurement Implications

There are no direct financial implications arising from the report In the case of a
successful appeal against a Council decision, the Council could become liable for
costs if the decision was found to be irrational.

Legal and Human Rights Implications

A declaration has been made by the Secretary of State, that the Licensing Act is
compliant with the Human Rights Act. None of the relevant Articles of the Human
Rights Act has absolute sway over the others. Article 8 deals with a right to
undisturbed home life; Article 10 gives the right to free expression, including the
right to entertain; Article 1 of the Protocol says that licences are ‘possessions’,
which the holder has a right to enjoy. Common sense has to be used, in balancing
each of these against the other.

All Other Implications (including Staff, Sustainability, Health, Rural, Crime and
Disorder)
This report relates to the requirements of Licensing legislation

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 5



Application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Highworth
Town Junior Football Club, Sands Grounds, Swindon Road, Highworth

SN6 7ES

Licensing Panel Date: 14 .July 2014

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises)

4.4  The determination of the application will be made in accordance with set legal
principles. The exercise of licensing powers by the Panel relates particularly to the
LAA outcome of reducing crime and the fear of crime.
Diversity Impact Assessment

4.5 There is no DIA prepared in conjunction with this report
Risk Management

4.6 There is a theoretical risk of civil action against the Licensing Authority if it is found
not to have exercised due diligence in licensing matters. There is also the risk of
judicial review if the Policy is found not to comply with the requirements of the
Licensing Act 2003 and associated legislation, regulations and guidance.

5 Consultees

5.1 The Board Director Finance, Revenues, Benefits and Property (Section 151 Officer)
and Director of Law and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted in
respect of all reports.

6 Background Papers

6.1 Licensing Act 2003

6.2 Swindon Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

6.3 Amended Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (October
2012 &July 2013)

7 Appendices

Appendix A Application for grant of a Premises Licence

Appendix B Representations received from ‘other persons’

Appendix C Copy of the representation from Environmental Health

Appendix D Copy of the current Premises Licence

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 6



K&/wos75AcCY

f 100d 2871
FS7497)

under the Licensing Act 2003 W W // V

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
TME  Fhyvitie , SAan=3 CroOuLNDS

Scain 50oA QD/ PIGHL 0RTH

Post town HAGHUIORTH | S oo Postcode St TEN
Telephone number at premises (if any) N ’ A
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [(J  please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company [C]  please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [J please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [] please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)
&) a recognised club [0  please complete section (B)
d) a charity i_‘.,l/ please complete section (B)

Page 7




g2

ga)

h)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

[]  please complete section (B)
[] please complete section (B)
]

please complete section (B)

[0  please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

J—

00

Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

First names

I am 18 years old or over

[0  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 8




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

A Other Title (for

Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ exsanple. Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [J  Please tick yes
Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name  LGHReeTH Towad Junioe CoomRan_ Cave,

Addr L AL
S e Paviwon

SanoS cround S
SwiNood ROAD
HO\GAHAIQRTTH

Registered number (where applicable)

QS 8Lv2_

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

RECASTRED CMARNYTY

Telephone number (if any) w ) A

E-mail address (optional) gl g i @ Lo scals  &.o.0. :

Page 9




R R R R R

Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? ASAP. BEEEEBEE
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? N)k [ L] L] L] L] L] L] L] L]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
P ETACKED AULDING <o RecrewTmiad Crrawns

ot acnaEDh |

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, [

please state the number expected to attend. 5. I A

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

AR hay

h)

Page 10




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

NN

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors "

/

Day Start Finish Both [Z(

Mon | .55 |oo:os | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 1602 OO0

Wed |(0.0 |©v.oo | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thlll' (=20 P ] OO:00

Fri t6:6> |s5e-co | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat to: oo 0oL o0

Sun (oo | 60:00

Page 11



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors O
(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both M
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

dion |OG:co

Tue

Wed  |io-o ks o | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur oo S oo

Fri (-0 |corco | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 12132 |y 0o

Sun [(=3=15] co: o

Page 12




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon i0oo oot oo

Tue le:co |coreco | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed |[|(0:c0 |[cOro0

Thur o 00 co-co | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 100 o'

Sat (c:00 @000

Sun 1oL o 00100

Page 13




D

Bozxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note Cutdboes ]

6)

Day Start Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 14



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both vall

Mon VR o ! Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue [©: 05 | DO 0

Wed 10:00 | co.co | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur ioLco | 0oton

Fri 100> | oo:co | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat oo |ooloo

Sun 1000 | soted

Page 15




Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Vill the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O

read guidance note 2)
Outdoors

Both = §

Mon I0'oo [COioo

Tue [0 OO

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed [0 00 [0OL00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur lorco |CO:00

Fri ©:oo [coroo | Nonstandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 00 |coloo

Sun {0100 |00 06

Page 16




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both M
Mon | . 56 |ooroo | Pleasegive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Toe ' liosos |iosteo
Wed s State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
OO o000 .
guidance note 4)
Thur IC.oa oo oo

Fri © o> |00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat O.co |o0ioo

Sun \0 x> | oMo

Page 17




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)
Day Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon | oorns | note2) Outdoors O
Both [Zf
Tue RN A Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | oioo |09 0
Thur VRN e State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
’ & to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri oloo o000
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
(Oles |06:SO | entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sun
to.o02 | 0000

Page 18




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

‘Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l
(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors

A

Both

O o0
Mon J 00 !oco

Tee laion |ooras

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 03 00 |ooloo

Thur o3:c0 |Coluo

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri oF.co |[0oico

Sat | oxi00 |Coroe

Sun 0%F:00 |oo- oo

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 19




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises L

(please read guidance note

6) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both vl

Mon o:oo |o6ico St:?te any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue 1000 |00:00

Wed (00> |cooo

Thur 10:00  |oo: oo | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri [0.00 (poroo

Sat {0:00 |00:00

Sun (o:00 |[0O!co

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

AR aAdemmet. Bhean o WAL
Address —  sevaNfAaos
RG],
SiAneAd
LANETS
Postcode I S NG

Personal licence number (if known)

B NQS0232_ .

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Swinbod ScocraLGH Couwncail

Page 20




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

e hawe o greve oS¢ CornmiBec Member WDne
Gilvend alA Communiy Euerdz and Toirretnrent Danys |
Trete pecPe are Tdentiesed by wesrvy Cluv

Clo By ond o ‘=e egpraadned  sviould &

B TNE A e SN

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

EN‘EMV&DM et the \c:aa[“Pé'\\_Z.n_
Srae i,

\ s Whoure CCTV comezs Th OJUF goeniScer |

¢) Public safety
Ve VYhoore af dedicat=d ermen o ComnBee
Medees e &lse Wre 1 8+ 8nn's Qarbulence

P Cbm\mun&x' Evedr 05 u=ll A NOuse oo
Ston brecnes TMeEsecrr,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

C)n 'ﬁse OC’.CLSS‘\M:S Had oucr cerneed m@d are
meesd . \wie s\—-f\‘c:\‘{y cdwnhere Y= A regTme SN Enclales
; o \eehaussice b\}z_?‘arqéx\r\m\n—q

Us A= \osasty et
proccAive and @nsuce. b=t ouc NE G s

e YTy _
1a b Surrouvadiy CveR orc Kefh Yifolmred of
ooy SN=rdS

e) The protection of children from harm

Al Cc:ﬂ‘\m\]"l-ﬁp_ memaess, Covacne?P a\/\J (Y\@(%acz asre -Erarf\szcl
Checked s~ a regu\ar asy . MR also nduudes

Aang ANl — e s O\ R, O .

Page 21



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

~ LA

L

Hours premises are open

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon |s7:00 o630

Tue e | 0080

Wed |o53:00 [00:36
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur o3:00 |(co!3e | please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri oF:00 |co:30

Sat aFoo |oco:36

Sun =

o}:co o u

Page 22




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application.

B g e [ me

e | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature A7 é W

Date 2—'151”1_

Capacity DesienaTsn FREESST SuPeeu San

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 23




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

1 Post town l I Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) ]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1

10.
10 &

12

13,

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 24




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

WA o s L VWP SR

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

Tl e SeERa B ELDy
\ A A Hewo 2

Sk_at W MDA

I~ G TINS

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Pecrises Licenes

[type of application]

by

o ey il Souwars B0 G0 o

[name of applicant]

relating loa premises; icenee s s a0 0 o deln iR e e e e L e
[number of existing licence, if any]

for o v so@d il "Tousy “Siianat G
SAONS GrovU~ID
StainbDoe Lorrvd
\ A oo @zt |
St A DOe SHE T ES

g \"\ \Q bt QT4 TQ&-..J-\_} AL CC— .............................

[name and address of premises to which the application relates] A |

Pagé 25



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Bl i s e e
SAups Flovwn
Rt nwpo~ @p

the o=l
S are TES

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

S AlnE 07 B

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print)

Date 20" A 2

Page2 26



Qolf Course

vEYLy
i

GNipivy,
Liygaa S .
g _

o

7

Page 27

——

T e B

XN )
~eoo)
PLPOEN G vaozy AasYT T

(VAL u Y~

¥32y  Coymnvag n




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Gilberts Lane 01793 763511
Fax. 01793 762933

- H | g h WO rt h QOUHC" Offices Tel. 01793 762377 or

ighworth
Wiltshire
SN6 7FB
7 Town Clerk MrD C Lane
PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB-SITE AT:
www.highworthtowncouncil.gov.uk
23 JUN 26

18 June 2014

Mr Robin Grey
Licensing Officer
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
SWINDON SN1 2JH

Dear Mr Grey,

APPLICATION BY HIGHWORTH TOWN JUNIOR FOOTBALL CLUB
PREMISES: THE PAVILION, SANDS GROUNDS, SWINDON ROAD, HIGHWORTH

Please find enclosed hard copy of Highworth Town Council representation on the above licensing
application.

This representation was sent to you by E Mail and receipted on Wednesday 18 June 2014 to meet
the closing date for such representations.

Yours sincerely,

LANE
Town Clerk

B R !}
LIMEYY Highworth is a Fair Trade Town 'Twinned with Wassenberg " Twinned with Pontorson

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB-SITE AT: www.highworthtowncouncil.gov.uk

Page 29



g uncil Offices Tel. 01793 762377 or
e ilberts Lane 01793 763511
7 ghworth Fax. 01793 762933

Wiltshire

SN6 7FB
Town Clerk Mr D C Lane

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB-SITE AT:
www.highworthtowncouncil.gov.uk

Licensing Officer
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
SWINDON SN1 2JH

Dear Sir,

APPLICATION BY HIGHWORTH TOWN JUNIOR FOOTBALL CLUB
PREMISES: THE PAVILION, SANDS 6ROUNDS, SWINDON ROAD, HIGHWORTH

Highworth Town Council debated the application for a Premises License submitted by Highworth
Town Junior Football Club at the Pavilion at Sands Grounds, Swindon Road, Highworth.

Councillors have instructed me to make a representation opposing the granting of the license in the
form requested for the following reasons: '

The premises for which the license is being applied is a sports pavilion and changing rooms
specifically erected and used for young and teenaged footballers, ages range from between 10 and
17 years. The Pavilion is situated on Highworth Lower Recreation Ground and is in close proximity
to private dwellings to the North and East. When Planning Permission was granted for its erection
both its core use for young children and the close proximity of its neighbours was recognised by
the Planning Officer who restricted its use to sports activities and forbade its use for
entertainment purposes. In spite of this, a license was applied for and granted some 4 years or so
ago to sell alcohol between the hours of 6.00 pm and 12.00 pm daily.

Councillors were concerned at this blanket application for a license to allow the Club to be open

from 7.00 am to 00.30 am every day and a blanket request to be allowed to put on entertainment,
indoor and outdoor at any time between 10.00 am and 24.00 pm between Monday and Sunday.

% I- B -.fl
Highworth is a Fair Trade Town 'Twinned with Wassenberg " Twinned with Pontorson

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB-SITE AT: www.highworthtowncouncil.gov.uk

Page 30




17 it _ Wrde Hill

Chief Licensing Officer i Highworth
Swindon Borough Council ! Swindon SN6 7BX
Swindon SN1 2JH 01793 763262
: , |
cc Chief Planning Officer V\
14" June 2014 \/—f/
Dear Sirs

Licensing Application by Highworth Town Juniors Football Club (HTIFC)

My wife and | are deeply concerned about the application by HTJFC for a licence to sell alcohol and
provide entertainment at The Pavilion, Sands Grounds, Highworth, SN6 7EJ, every day of the week from
10 am until midnight and to remain open until 00.30 hours each night.

Quite apart from the inappropriateness of serving alcohol in a Junior football club, we feel there are
several reasons why the application should be refused.

1. Infringement of Planning Rules: Planning Permission S//00/03239JB was granted on 13/2/2001 for
the original erection of the building. Condition 5 stipulated that the building should be used solely as
a changing room with ancillary committee/coaching room ........ and no independent activities
including any social function, should be carried on therein.

If Planning Laws carry any weight, it seems to us that the Licence Application should be refused on these
grounds alone.

2. Public Nuisance: The applicants state that entertainment will take place both indoors and outdoors.
This will almost inevitably have a detrimental impact upon neighbouring homes, especially late at
night when residents and small children are trying to sleep, and will constitute a public nuisance. In
effect, the applicants are seeking carte blanche to operate the equivalent of a night club.

Under Section M of the application, the applicants claim to be able to prevent crime and disorder and
ensure public safety by working with the police and St John’s Ambulance, but this seems to apply only to
large and community events.

The applicants also claim always to keep their neighbours informed of forthcoming events, but this has
not been our experience in this instance. We were only alerted by neighbours who happened to spot an
earlier notice in the Swindon Advertiser, leaving barely a week to respond.

It then took several visits to Wat Tyler House to view the application. Each time we were fobbed off
initially with excuses such as lack of staff or inability to find the documents. Only when my wife insisted
that she would wait in Reception as long as necessary did the documents appear, as if by magic, within a

few minutes.

In summary, we feel that the application should be rejected on Planning and Public Nuisance grounds.

Yours faithfully

B

Berwyn Jones

Page 31



b~ Ae- //{[(f f/L

H'jinwaféﬁv,
Srenidon,
T Je- L,p%&, 7,,& 4)‘/91.76
SAE
ol B ‘T“[w_ o ;60'5‘%)(’2-611«
uJ«L@M/,Lo st
5»-/(49/504

S 2T H

/rg ’l.&-—, tf A pe——m“f&f Llcﬂ“‘b\.‘e—
e S T

l[a/“ é’éu:..«-a‘d(@ p[\ A[;,..Lwlzf" f—"’époprw : ’p,,{
éﬁﬁ@:ﬂ Mtﬂ:[f j;’, H:/lLVo ft[l ﬁdﬂ CT;#,&‘,
Fooblbl) £fet,

T thaie ///;C,LA.;H For bl whoe
H?HWWA%-TEwmJ:”@rF;$£dYCﬁJ:@VTTF;)
sbaite v el ) Tl Pencbion € Pl
N wisnnce, of your prefecs, blhot Fley
Mwumfnajﬂmma are informed of /%fﬁqmé7
g, T Rl op nob Cla cave. The [uph
e b Ehey Lol ol vucencr e e b
dvised wbocls wnid wwe livig oy alosl

T

B8 snehing Fosess Lle bamdioond

e Ltr.vv'e/ Avw’b—vw La&ﬂ a—pf.:f:‘c'(_/ A/ ez
Mg S wwf‘ él—-i-pj /D/‘E;"-MOZ?"‘{ L/ bc—‘\—' Hr-jx..‘/o/é
ﬂvw“)&// = lltadﬁ‘—wy e Coa é’m‘a/é é‘fz,[f'a:—t’[c
L .j v 21,

AJ bLV:S Wl‘%b” :,,/:() i‘ﬂ-\w;%éé‘ 47‘3"' C.;Wé/’(‘d’
Zﬂrwé H TJ ey & L“’“j f’;—j B> #d:’/l'evn, u/[\o

) o O b 1 & oé;{’
/r:—w:a.47 bé\jw—&r E’age{—’[ T F& LVV/,O 4 <

con b



7_/'2
o FH\'j uo(!;:r; B e Sk AL CC.g 7 yvd
\5.4,54, /d—-c/é p/- &'/4«1';4? L;z:i_.-q[ic
‘Llnl"vrlﬂ{ ra é’ 470»* j"fl"tz\f?—r:i.

Lt sesis 7K}Z/Mvm Eliel El e i
5%{950_. c%\ Ao&éa/[ a[ué \rém-».,/d

q,/rc/wﬁs‘.o_/ wl\—%—, é_[_a_ S"’-‘l—pcw I%—&m

(o e B

/7)07 Ar' \Sucé
Q_/rcvz, Ao

s A ELA

/M

& eoncioszadD

Page 33



i [Z-
”ﬂg e (9/‘””\:&7 Dﬁwf -WA:?E 1 /

i getvroatir r

&5 pairen o Bé(&uj[g C\Dw:/, oY 3
. . ' o s ' ' 2 C—..nh
o ld 6’6‘] B A SE T2 x
514/ 't"\”)bp\ _S'Ml ZTH i ﬁ ’L;s — _ 12 June zol4
! JUE &Ji

b
o r 5.“;

—_— g

f.:{':jl, _,,,_,féé J—:,nc'af Fgﬂééa/z C{ué

&3 5/&\:}‘;%,20(4— 7/@-((&.[ 4/;’1‘4/;& .

pely. Ceobachen Adiveliiser regarding an &//p/;dgé:s“
by bhe abeve clul (HIFC) Fir tle granbing
s s Pesgficas Ltsiwne wb Bla Poutlion Samdg
Crownd Gindon Road H,jl,w”fé(q/ SNE TET
This 1g blhe addass of 6l HITE< ; CAMlj,‘mj
p— /cmw/ﬁocﬁ_ Tle licenee "y bo allow—

Sele Ly Ratlail =F Alcoleo] Ao z_*,,qwfé,—;.q -
wnd oF ble prewises awd /Eja—/&éal e brZia peent
i doors wied siuelotoors [F&/f}é‘/»«g} % i e J’/Daré.-?Qymts

lc:/c/ MM{&} /Bf—v(“ﬂee,af wu.c.S’ac,{ f&fé\(‘méadc‘,/ oFaﬂc—Emce_)
2

é:f—ﬁée___’:_w/y:l?l\& Aaﬁuﬂf«.e—né /o é\f’ J‘Avf 230 ~Z4L0
Qfm(.;jkfip:‘::{ Mo4 o Seen 6709 — DA 30,

T he f;/ewu:nj el 5//0:%5}323 b o - B~ WS S
ﬁgd—éﬂrﬁ( /3/02/100[ g é‘-(w..a,’u Gku-\a»—t.jfg @ééx.!?
C«‘”'\—‘?('ét“b-q,cg—} /t;f‘ éé'-e, &-L.qh ; TOA e,y Qv;[é).,\
J'7 /S~
¢ 7 e éwl(qﬂtaﬁ L'—z/-m—]a/ /VW-éfé,l slall Lo wsed
=¢L.4m (‘M OO 1—/{-&'4 ‘te‘\c.:[/a'f{‘-. (,_pmm}éfee,

6'57[»—[7( LA (j j ‘ / ;
Cﬁw&—;'j ~eong ta associealion w\iééz bém.u\f,n_ opﬁﬁk
Acﬁjﬂ(‘/xm.é" .f\e_c-f‘a_fbé;ﬂ faun&é;/&/ﬂofé‘} fié'&&cé} 2nd
NnNe in 0{#-70%4/%& Q-Qé/‘u?geésr‘lé& f‘w.c',/lcﬁet;j Ay svccal

/.ng‘nﬁ'



Z/‘,‘
p"\-ﬂ-d.ét:b-ﬂ 5[10// ée/ ﬁﬂ-&./‘/“l‘;’d i ur ELM&"A .
RM:SO-‘) ’ A dx._ l“wLLG’_f'C’—Jf-alfdt“‘(‘l—‘c’é’ "
Ralevant (Blices ' SEVD Sisinds, @,mj&/_;q/r%(ﬁyy}
—m/ 4/9 /';-%éT‘éﬁ t-a. &Az_, A;.c_w_.;.,,,___;p:j :Je_cc_éLor\t%r
L,M/o[bée,& {jf«\o(‘u é\é,__ Q__;gl;:éf&..t@ p)[ é‘C_lf
prI— 4?99;0...’ WA‘”@ 6'[7-;;-'-.,[:1 éz__ Lm/c;rce_pl
/:;;—QL W‘é‘ég . 7_11_9., La‘ﬂfrrog-&-—/‘aé(
bc.a-— o—/tj Py ’1—-[ /a/anht}\nj i o o = S LY /Cor é«Ll_L
b&\rﬁ/p(:;l—j /owé‘cclrn&t*e Lo é‘Lz»/A’)"ﬁ“‘-t’é;o‘l &%l5/b0f‘é
A.’ J"u-«:z\ch_C e . u_r-qé(QJ’ é‘Lux_/ ‘ch'__,o[ <
f/ é—[,@ aﬁ./&u«—c_p\ é‘clowﬂ—ae C.D»Ld{\ée"bci Ly P\bé
Az /p W:é_ ;£ e te v R e g e <0 &
O'_/p%( 4 ;uff‘éz’ bally lange
A‘;Lu/ /Dr“un,, 4._("/ e o E‘Lﬁ' éw—l/jr"j ‘Lono'P ;&J
4

5.;»//‘0%»\.0@1;? NN ramwu,ué’ ;/*/ et/o é

/,{,n; yayIvsy s

S i

4.E SBunGuis S D

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



HIGHWORTH TOWN JUNIOR
FOOTBALL CLUB

Registered Charity No. 1085842

Mr DC Lane
Highworth Town Council
Council offices
High Street
Highworth
Wiltshire
SN6 7AG
3" December 2013

Dear David

Music Event/Festival

| have been asked to write to you as we would like to ask the Town Council would it be possible to
hold a Music Event on Saturday 12" July 2014 on the lower Rec outside the Junior Pavilion to help
raise funds for couple of charities and to help raise monies for a possible All Weather Pitch at the
school.

We ask for your support in this and if in agreement would like to invite you to nominate a councillor/s
who would be keen to be involved.

In hope of this being approved we have provisionally diarised an initial meeting for those interested in
being a part of the organising working party for Monday 16™ December subject to your approval, to
discuss ideas, planning etc for the event, and welcome councillors nominated/keen to be involved to
come along.

We would of course apply to SBC for the relevant licences if we get your approval.

Please can you notify the club as soon as possible with your decision.

Yours sincerely

Liz Barron

HTJFC Club Secretary

Chairman Secretary Treasurer

Mark Collett Liz Barron Sue Willis

Il Bute Close Il Windrush BLismore Road

nghworth Hi ghworth Hi ghworth C?:;L‘:NS.T&"C':‘;:D
Swindon Swindon Swindon

SN6 7HN SN6 7EF SN6 7THU

Respect &

www.highworthtownjuniorsfc.co.uk

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Subject: RE: HTJFC LICENCE APPLICATION
Date: Tue, 17 Jun 2014 09:26:34 +0000

Dear Mr Lane

We are in receipt of an email from a Mr Reader. Although | will not go into as much detail as Mr
Reader, | will make few points if | may.

Please accept our apologies regarding "acceptable Protocol". We have been led and advised by the
Borough Council on our application. We are a team of dedicated volunteers who sometime make
mistakes.

1. The tournament held last week was arranged by HTFC and not HTJFC. To my knowledge, litter
duties were undertaken throughout the weekend, | can only apologise once again. My wife, who has
no interest in football, walked our dog across the recreation ground at about 9.30 am and only
noticed one bin that was overflowing adjacent to the playground, she did not notice litter strewn
about as was suggested.

2. | have worked out that our licensing hours from social events over the last twelve months amount
to approximatly 50 hrs. We feel we will not change this due to the nature of our activities.

3.Crime and prevention would relate to outside events only.
4.Puplic Safety as above.

5.All our outside events have been approved and communicated to the Town Council,we have to
date only had one outside music event (other similar events have been organised by HTC and Jubilee
Committee at our venue) with staging and a PA system which | believe the sound engineers at last
Augusts celebration day said were well below acceptable levels.

The forthcoming event on the 12th July has been communicated to every home adjacent to
Cricklade Road especially Wrde Hill, Westhill Close and Oak Drive.

6.The sprinting of vehicles along the access road is not the responsibility of HTJFC.
7.The lax attitude toward alcohol - | think the above will demonstrate to opposite.

8.We agree that the core of our membership are children, but their parents are free to consume
alcohol and | don't really think that 50 hours per year is in any way detrimental to local hostelries.

Many Thanks

Dave Hall.

Page 39



Subject: HTJFC LICENCE APPLICATION
Date: Sat, 14 Jun 2014 19:29:43 +0000

Dear Mr Lane

We have recently been informed that our licence application that we submitted to Swindon Borough
Council will be discussed at the forthcoming Highworth Town Council meeting.

We approached the Borough council to clarify what our status was due to our forthcoming music
festival which we know the Town Council fully support. During that meeting the licensing officer
recommended that we apply for an extension for maximum hours to cover all possible events. She
recommended this so when planned and approved events occur, we wouldn't have to make multiple
applications thus making us lawful.

We are dismayed to find once again there seems to be an orchestrated movement against
Highworth Town Junior Football Club, we can catigorically state that we have no intention of having
week in, week out licensed events which may disturb the peace and tranquility of our neighbours.
We have no plans to operate in any different manor than we are currently doing so.

We are a FA Charter Standard Community Club and we are proud to hold events that encompass the
whole community of Highworth and surrounding areas.

We as a club are always contactable at any time to discuss any issues that may occur and would have
liked to be informed of any concerns.

We hope we have made our position very clear and ask for Highworth Town Council's support.
Dave Hall

Highworth Town Juniors FC

Executive Committee.

HTFC & HTJFC Umbrella Chair
No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.3480 / Virus Database: 3955/7687 - Release Date: 06/16/14

Page 40



From: Iiz [

Sent: 17 June 2014 06:47

To: Robin Grey

Subject: FW: HTJFC LICENCE APPLICATION

HI Robin

| have been asked to forward the below to you.
Thanks

Liz

rrom: I
Sent: 16 June 2014 13:10

To: I

Subject: Fwd: HTIJFC LICENCE APPLICATION
HILIZ

Please forward to SBC.

Regards

MARK

-----Original Message-----

From: David Hall | NG

To: david.lane [ NNREREREEEEEE

cc: sweisinger [ NG - -n=ndiutia I -~ 2damss 1 I -
philhrbeaumont <[ NG - duf <BEGEEEEEEE - urrant <[ o<rad.edwards 1936
<IN i frost195 I - r<cn.penny2 <[ -

pauline.webster </ ii2mshtc <1
Sent: Sat, 14 Jun 2014 20:30

Subject: HTJFC LICENCE APPLICATION

Dear Mr Lane

We have recently been informed that our licence application that we submitted to Swindon Borough Council will be discussed at the forthcoming
Highworth Town Council meeting.

We approached the Borough council to clarify what our status was due to our forthcoming music festival which we know the Town Council fully
support. During that meeting the licensing officer recommended that we apply for an extension for maximum hours to cover all possible events.
She recommended this so when planned and approved events occur, we wouldn't have to make multiple applications thus making us lawful.
We are dismayed to find once again there seems to be an orchestrated movement against Highworth Town Junior Football Club, we can
catigorically state that we have no intention of having week in, week out licensed events which may disturb the peace and tranquility of our

neighbours. We have no plans to operate in any different manor than we are currently doing so.

We are a FA Charter Standard Community Club and we are proud to hold events that encompass the whole community of Highworth and
surrounding areas.

We as a club are always contactable at any time to discuss any issues that may occur and would have liked to be informed of any concerns.
We hope we have made our position very clear and ask for Highworth Town Council's support.

Dave Hall

Highworth Town Juniors FC

Executive Committee.

HTFC & HTJFC Umbrella Chair

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.3480 / Virus Database: 3955/7685 - Release Date: 06/16/14

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



From: David Lane [mailto: I

Sent: 22 January 2014 08:32

To: 'Liz.Barron'

Cc: 'Mary Fenwick'

Subject: COUNCIL MEETING 21 JANUARY 2014

Liz,
As you will be aware the Councillors agreed to all of your three
requests at last night’s Full Council Meeting. An extract from the

Minutes of that meeting are shown below. Please note the
expectation that the Club will inform residents:

b. Highworth Town Junior Football Club Request to Hold Six-A-Side Tournament 27,

28 and 29 June 2014. Agreed.

c. Highworth Town Junior Football Club Request to hold a Music Event on Saturday 12
July 2014 On Lower Rec Outside the Junior Football Pavilion. Agreed.

However, Councillors made the condition that the Club inform the residents adjacent to
the Rec of the impending event and the timings. Councillor C Adams volunteered to

attend Club meetings regarding the event.

d. Highworth Town Junior Football Club Request to Put an Overflow Football Pitch on

Barra Close Field. Agreed.

@%@ ne

David Lane
Town Clerk

Highworth Town Council

Te!:- [

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.3462 / Virus Database: 3681/7025 - Release Date: 01/22/14

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



From: David Lane (I

Sent: 06 May 2014 11:47
To: 'Liz barron'
Subject: RE: Higworts Music Festival

Thanks Liz,

David

From: Liz barron [

Sent: 05 May 2014 16:54
To: —

Subject: FW: Higworts Music Festival
Hi David

Just a quick note to let you know we have delivered the notification below to the houses in the
streets as per your discussion with Mark when he popped into see you last week. This was on
headed paper but couldn’t get the attachment through to you it returned to me undelivered?.

Dear Resident
HIGWORTS MUSIC FESTIVAL — 12™ JULY 2014

We would like to make you aware that on 12" July, with the support of Highworth Town
Council, we will be holding the above event in aid of three charities; Wiltshire Air
Ambulance, Highworth Town Junior Football Club and the Women’s Refuge.

The event starts at 4pm and runs until approximately 10pm at the lower Rec. If you wish to
attend, the tickets are available from Richard James Estate Agents, Highworth Town Council
Offices and Highworth Junior Football Club.

We hope that you will come along and join in with this Community Event.

Yours faithfully
The ‘Higworts’ Committee

As requested list of roads delivered to;

Oak Drive

Westhill Close

Wrde Hill

Cricklade Road - All of it.
Old School House
Roman Way

Regards

MARK
Thanks

Liz
(on behalf of the Higworts Committee)

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



From: Liz barron [

Sent: 18 March 2014 19:47
To: 'David Lane'
Subject: Higwarts Music Festival Tickets & Fencing / All Weather Pitch funding

Hi David
Music Festival Tickets

We are writing to you following Sue Willis discussion with Jackie a week or so ago as to whether it
might be possible/ if you would be happy to sell for tickets for the Music Festival from the council
offices? Is this something you would be happy to do?

Fencing — Music Festival

We would like to ask permission from the council to put up fencing for the day of the music festival,
and believe Charlie had asked the question regarding fencing off an area on the day. The company
we have approached to provide quote for the fencing is Pickering Plant Hire, but await your
approval.

All Weather Pitch - Funding

We are currently exploring ways of funding towards the 3G Pitch, the school and governors we know
are supportive of this but at the moment the schools priority is the sports hall which we fully
understand. We are now in the position of seeking funding for the 3G Pitch, Wilts FA are fully
supportive but it is likely between the school and football clubs we will have to raise 50% of the
funding, whilst we are exploring ways to seek further funding we were keen to find out what
funds/support would be/are available from Highworth Town Council.

Kind regards
Liz

Liz Barron
HTJFC Club Secretary

Email:
Tel:

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



From: Mary Fenwick |

Sent: 01 May 2014 09:52
To: 'Liz barron'
Subject: RE: MUSIC FESTIVAL

Liz,
Thanks for this - sorry, I had forgotten.

Kind regards
Mary

From: Liz barron [N
Sent: 30 April 2014 19:19
To: 'David Lane’;

Subject: FW: MUSIC FESTIVAL
Hi David

Mark asked me to drop you an email after he popped into to see you yesterday regarding fencing at
the Music Festival , | have attached my email of the 18" March in which we sought permission from
the council re putting up fencing for the day of the music festival for which it was kindly agreed to
subject to condition below and | can confirm it will be for the event only but we would most likely
put up the evening before in readiness.

Kind regards
Liz

Liz Barron
HTJFC Club Secretary

Email:
Tel:

From: David Lane |

Sent: 20 March 2014 12:51
To:

Cc: 'Mary Fenwick'
Subject: MUSIC FESTIVAL

We do not have any record of being asked to sell tickets to the event but rake it as read that Jacqui
did agree to do so (she is away on holiday at the moment).

Charlie Adams raised this request for a fence at a meeting. We are OK with it so long as it is only for
the event only.

@%@ 4 e

Page 49



David Lane
Town Clerk
Highworth Town Council

Te!:- [

Page 50



From: highworthresidents

Sent: 18 June 2014 22:28

To: E & P Licensing

Subject: Highworth Town Junior Football Club - Application for Licence

Dear Licensing Committee,

We wish to object to the Highworth Town Junior Football Club Licence Application.
The objection is on the following grounds;

Prevention of Public Nuisance

A certain amount of public nuisance already exists around these premises and grounds in the
form of noise and litter.

The noise element around sport is understandable and is generally contained within
reasonable times that the juniors play football.

However, when events are held which are not primarily of a sporting nature, there is noise
disturbance to the adjacent neighbours. When the club has organised events in the past, no
discussions have taken place between the club and its neighbours as to optimum sitings for
e.g. sound stages. Also, when events have taken place previously there has been significant
amounts of litter left behind. It is believed that the granting of this extensive licence could
lead to increased frequency of these issues occurring, i.e. increased public nuisance.

Protection of children from harm

By definition, this club is run for the benefit of junior members, of the football club and
society in general. If this licence were to be granted the objectives of the club would have to
be modified to focus a significant amount of effort on the purchase, sale and overall
management of alcohol related activity. This would be obvious to the clubs core members,
juniors under the age of 18, and in turn would create for them an unhealthy link and
connection between their sport and alcohol. The granting of this
extensive(hours,location,premises) licence is not necessary for a junior football club which
plays matches on public open space and would leave its child members open to unnecessary
exposure to harm from alcohol( e.g. half finished plastic beer containers strewn about the
fields, adult drunken behaviour)

Yours faithfully
Lorraine Floyd and Hugh Reader

on behalf of Highworth Residents Group

THE HIGHWORTH
RESIDENTS GROUP

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



MEMORANDUM

To: Kathryn Ashton, Licensing Manager

From: Fiona MacAdam, Environmental Health Officer

Application for grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Highworth Town
Junior Football Club, The Pavilion. Sands Grounds, Highworth, Swindon, SN6
7EJ

| refer to the above mentioned application which has been passed to Environmental
Health for comment.

The application seeks regulated entertainment, including recorded and live music,
plays and films, and sale of alcohol between the hours of 10.00 and 00.00. Whilst it
is acknowledged that the sale of alcohol will be utilising the existing indoor facilities,
it appears that the intention is to facilitate outdoor events including staging and
temporary structures. The numbers anticipated at such events are indicated as up to
1000 and it would normally be expected that a comprehensive Event Management
Plan be produced in advance of each event which will detail how crowds are
managed, temporary structures made safe and any other ancillary public safety
requirements

It is considered that there is insufficient detail contained within the operating
schedule to demonstrate how the licensing objective in respect of ensuring public
safety has been addressed and it is my opinion that this objective will be undermined
should the application be granted in its current form.

| therefore object to the application on this basis.

Fiona MacAdam

Environmental Health Officer — Licensing & Events

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



WILTSHIRE POLICE

Swindon Police Station

Gablecross
. . Shrivenham Road
Highworth Town Junior Football Club P ——
Sands Grounds, Swindon
Swindon Ro Wiltshire SN3 4RB
Hiah ad, Telephone: 0845 408 7000
ighworth, Ext: 760
SN6 7EJ Direct Dial:
Facsimile: 01793 507892
DX: 132780
Date 12th June 2014 Your ref Our ref HIGHWORTH FC application

Reply contact name is: Sian Kalynka — Police Licensing officer

Dear Sir/Madam,

Application for a premises licence to be granted - Highworth Town Junior
Football Club.

Thank you for your application to vary a premises licence which was received on
the 22" May 2014.

The application is to licence the building and recreation grounds of the football
club and to allow events to be held at the premises.

Following consultation with the local neighbourhood policing team | believe it is
necessary for some conditions to be attached to the premises licence to ensure
compliance with the Licensing Objectives.

Providing the below conditions are accepted Wiltshire Police will not make a
representation to the application for a premises licence.

1.  CCTV equipment which is fit for purpose and which covers all trading
areas and entrance areas shall be provided and maintained in working
condition when the premises are open for business. The CCTV product will
be maintained for a minimum of 28 days and made available to
enforcement bodies on request. There must be a person on the premises
able to download CCTV at all times the premises is open for trading.

2 AB 0y, 1,;" \l

2. A Challenge 25 policy shall be operated. No member of staff sl‘%m \ﬁ‘.\ —3"
permitted fto sell alcohol until tra:ned in the operation of the Chaﬂé’ngé 25  WWESTORINPEOPLE

www.wiltshire.police.uk



g R

WILTSHIRE POLIGE

policy. Any person who appears to be under the age of 25 who afft
buy alcohol shall be challenged fto provide age verification in the forx ofé
passport, photo driving licence or PASS accredited card. Where proper
verification is not provided the sale shall be refused. A record of the refusal
shall be kept in a refusals book, identifying the member of staff who
refused the sale.

3. No staff shall be permitted to sell alcohol until they have completed training
upon induction, designed to ensure that no person who is unduly
intoxicated is sold alcohol and to ensure that they understand the
‘Challenge 25'policy. Those staff shall receive refresher training every
three months. Records of this training shall be kept at the premises and
shall be made available to officers of any of the responsible authorities on

request.

4. Only polycarbonate, shatter-to-safe, plastic, paper or other inherently safer
types of container shall be used in the first floor of the premises.

5. A dispersal policy shall be formulated in conjunction with the Police and
shall be applied with the objective of ensuring the safe and quiet dispersal
of customers, at the end of the evening.

6. An incident book shall be kept and entries shall be made of any instances
of disorder, together with a record for any person who is detained on the
premises or who is escorted from the premises. This must be a bound
book with sequentially numbered pages. The log shall record the date and
time and brief details. The names of the staff who dealt with the matter
shall be recorded against each incident. The book shall be kept on the
premises and shall be shown to any authorised officer on request, at any
reasonable time.

7. Should a large event take place at the premises an Event Management
Plan shall be submitted fo the Event Safety Advisory Group.

- 8. On-site SIA security and stewards shall be provided on a risk assessed
basis for events and the premises licence holder will ensure that Security
Staff shall wear high visibility clothing at all times to ensure they are easily
identifiable.

9. Should SIA security staff be employed a register shall be kept on the
premises, in which shall be recorded the details of door supervisors, to
show clearly which door supervisors are on duty at any given time.
Together with that record, information shall be recorded about each
individual door supervisor, to include their full name, their SIA badge

number.

B g
Qe Moy, Y
S 0004 o )
o S Y M
o & A [k
o Q =
: < e
TN INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

www.wiltshire.police.uk




WILTSHIRE POLIGE

10. Signs shall be displayed at the Bar stating that it is illegal to bu /8¢
behalf of someone under 18 and that anyone caught doing so shé
efected from the premises.

If you have any questions arising from the above conditions please do not
hesitate to contact me on 01793 507874. | will also send a copy of this letter to
the Licensing officer at Swindon Borough Council.

Yours sincerely,
Sian Kalynka
Police Licensing Officer

www.wiltshire.police.uk

{
N

T

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Licensing Team
6 3 Premier House
> Station Road
J\

SN11TZ
WINDON 01793 466113
S licensing@swindon.gov.uk
BOROUGH CouNCIL
Signed

Head of Licensing

Premises licence issued on 21 April 2009

Premises licence number 881090123PREM

Part 1. Premises details

Postal address of premises or if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
Highworth Town Juniors Football Club The Pavilion Sands Grounds Swindon Road
Highworth Post Town Swindon Post Code SN6 7EJ

Where the licence is time limited, the dates The licence operates for every date from
25 March 2010 onward.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence The licensable activities are the sale of
alcohol and the provision of regulated entertainment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sales of alcohol 12.00hrs until 15.30hrs and again from 18.00hrs until 00.00hrs
Monday to Friday, 12.00hrs until 00.00hrs Saturday and Sunday;

Regulated entertainment 12.00hrs until 15.30hrs and again from 18.00hrs until
00.00hrs every day.

The opening hours of the premises Opening hours when no licensable activities are
taking place are at the sole discretion of the proprietor.

Page 59




Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies The licence authorises only on sales of alcohol

Name (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence The licence is held by Highworth Town Junior Football Club. The
Registered address is as premises

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable) Charity Number: 1085842

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol The designated premises
supervisor is Michael Gerald Hall of 70 Sevenfields Highworth SN6 7NG

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
The Personal Licence number for Michael Gerald Hall is 881050282, issued by
Swindon Borough Council

Annexe 1.

Mandatory conditions No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence at
a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Annexe 2.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. CCTV equipment which is fit for purpose and which covers all trading areas and
entrance areas shall be provided and maintained in working condition when the
premises is open for business. The CCTV product will be maintained for a minimum of
28 days and made available to enforcement bodies on request.

2. A ‘Challenge 21’ policy will apply to the premises and all staff serving alcohol are
trained in the operation of the scheme so that anyone attempting to buy alcohol who
appears to be aged 21 or under will be asked for identification of age in the form of
either a valid passport, photo driving licence, government issued identity card, or
PASS accredited card or its equivalent successor card, and if none is supplied or that
supplied unacceptable a sale will be refused and a record kept of the refusal.

3. An incident book will be kept on the premises and used to record any incidents of
accidents or disorder as soon as practicable. An entry should also be made if a
customer is escorted from the premises or detained. The entries should include time,
date and brief details of what has happened and those involved.

Plays, films, live music, boxing and wrestling are not permitted. Children under the age
of 14 will not be permitted into the bar area unless accompanied by a responsible adult

Page 60




Annexe 3.

Conditions attached by the licensing authority after a hearing Not applicable

Annexe 4. Plans

The attached is a representation of the original plan, held on the licensing register
of the Licensing Authority for Swindon.

Page 61




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



sz can

| 1
FL/S L 700 i
i |
rous| “onBi |
d ¢ aunf |
A5 faumerg | 1002 FUNM g | ‘
!
: | v
05t 2[Eos 1
i e i
! i
celd ng-6uiyas | ; L
i N
Buimesg uoindsuo] 1 | , o .
e 0%% G¢ i
oL Sumeiq i - Sob OF
> oze bl I
7 i 5558
= OZbH = ! = <>l
| P | SLiv i TER i
7 A i oS ]
i 98 Zhte wog i o TS,JWNGT
! i +m !
‘uolyepowwodsy Burbueyy wea | | | i W; ﬁ ,
i
; |
uojARd MaN v | b = L
, I : ,T u_m,.lmu BFBe————lE
1L Gor. ¢ ; s i ! Tt et “tr B
f fi—s 738¢ (o & e gis i = Eor
i i : . :
qnI3 }1BQ4004 UOI4RIDOSSY mf L N
. T s i N
Joiunr  ypsomybiy ? S 2 S 9
oo 8 iR 2 i ;
- i z ] - - - oo
019158 (86240)  ———  iopunsory B S EE e o o e ey 55 :
019158 (65200 ——  rovoudaral A\ B S 'Im*
£ + = — T
1vid T el T = T T T T i o i ,
485 179 RALE G iS | 18 18 5 - L o
onssosanor g g I | i | i aali
spn. onﬂﬂ&w 12 m?m 7 | w | B | o g ,em.;owl Sce
Ils == i | hd i < i i v i
osnoM 1e1eriod & | 5555 =] Toar o = ; e | i e Ww. )
LoBeuen 1oeloid T S i 4+ ! L ooe T @6 | Hor o i
WesnU00 BiEag Burpiing g : i o i | e
1siBojouIoL fEimIoROY potesod 2 L Wm g it
. 1 w ! e i
Bunuod 'S preyoly e g o g £ AEIIEIRN
3 e 2 i = 5 ey [ e . >
- T s [ . L , 2 7 i - £ =
i 5, Sl | x ! 1o L -+ .
Lol L | v m i ,
= i
7 e = F [a EECE
7 7 A i | = s = Ereoos = e U e e
| i 1= ! 2 z Ei L
@ i
x t ! T R
o I oz i [ 5z =t : el
i e : — T =
I | 5= S 7
7 |3 Loy i e 8
a2 o L - ‘
s ! il g oy 3
e G f e e ] 8 e
15 I | | /
e : | i 4 % e
o 8 | Bl =
% i , ;,I.“ e 7 qE i W.
L - d T ! ,‘ | .
i if? i 1 ! 1 I o7 = oTqr o A
i [ e i e ST i B T M o7 =1 ;; %5
| [ (IR e | s -
i T Vol oTTT 2 1 ; 2 i )@
W o8 i o] | . EEEE 907 N 577 ooz g s W/LV.U |
' W | ! ' 3 @ S cbysiQ)
| ! el i - s i .
i | 7 i L[zm e , T : = [ ; _||wl; =
u 3 el Iy s i 3 $ . Wm - =
g, e v H ! » AY o ‘o : 3
18 o | 8 i i ; 0] i i g
g : i | 3 : i 15 6 3 % &
i ia i : . : >)
, , ¥ B . =Lk
L e i =
AL e = i -
j ol ; i e i : . aeh
! g 5 ! L = i
: i H 3 ! 5 & g
i 7 : i3 , : i
. ! c e , e £ - =
i | r | | i o
i i e ° i
, | e ey
= : = e
| = | *aiu = ./ -
s 5 i \ i i SosemTR osoh
8 — - S5E0TS 07
T i Sonae G50 o
& FSER T e |
ST N
o a0 el daans T D
< e o i Sy s ko0 |
S A 2 oo ot
o suononnsu
PR Ae1ap Wmoum 0TI B 08 poviodas ed j |
01 950 paroy soroUEdBIOSD Ay "SBUMBIP SrE0S |
e
: omosnew
1 Joud SIS U0 JORRUOD B AQ PeXOBUD. i
59 s oy NG 0 pay 0y vorsuound S |
swomuourp
DomBy Ao ean ‘Buimep sun emos tou 0g 7
“ooaRLd S J0 1900 et
1 UM 14 Ut 1o 10t Ut pordon 20 oo
“ponssral 8q Jou 1SN Bumein S| WOLAOD )
soon |




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



	Agenda
	
	4 Application to Application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Highworth Town Junior Football Club, Sands Grounds, Swindon Road, Highworth SN6 7ES together with a copy of each relevant representation made and supporting documents
	Application - draft
	Application A
	Appendix 2
	B
	B1
	B2
	B3
	B3a
	B4
	B5
	B7
	EH objection HTJFC
	Police
	Appendix D
	Appendix D1


